Keck's Food Service
Covid-19 Customer Communication — 004
CARES STIMULUS ( PPP)

From: Brian Keck
Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 6:22 PM
Subject: Keck's Food Service - Customer Communication 004 - CARES STIMULUS ( PPP)

Dear Customer

On behalf of the KFS Team, we’re hopeful you, your family and employees are well through
this challenging time and although Easter weekend will be different this year due to social
distancing, we’re optimistic that progress is being made to help limit the duration of the current
shutdowns.

As we conclude the 4" week of Covid-19 shutdowns, the various State and Federal orders
continue to be very impactful to the food service industry and our valued customers.
Recognizing these impacts and the uncertainty regarding duration, we wanted to remind those
that haven’t already applied for the Cares stimulus (Payroll Protection Program) and also the
SBA Disaster Loan Assistance program that these programs are legitimate programs designed
to assist small businesses like yours, with loan forgiveness provisions and may prove beneficial
for your operation.

Attached is the Payroll Protection Program FAQ document including important links and
additional links below for information regarding these available programs. It’s important to note
that the Cares Stimulus Program is first come first serve and although it’s likely the 350 Billion
stimulus package for small business will be expanded by an additional 250 billion, the program
expansion hasn’t yet been approved by congress.

Your commercial lender should be able to assist you either directly or through their on-line
portals for the applications and submittal information required.

The Payroll Protection Program application, client data review and SBA submittal, seeking
approval through SBA and funding (which includes loan origination documents) is available
through your commercial lender. We encourage you to contact them to take advantage of the
small business stimulus currently available.

Also included with this week’s communication are links to Restaurant Business and Restaurant
Owners websites for relevant news and resources.

U.S. Small Business Administration links for you to reference:




« Coronavirus (COVID-19): Small Business Guidance & Loan Resources

« Disaster Loan Assistance

News and Resources ( reference information provided through IFDA)

o Restaurant Owner: https://www.restaurantowner.com/public/Restaurant-Owner-
Resources-for-Surviving-the-Coronavirus-Crisis.cfm
« Restaurant Business: https://www.restaurantbusinessonline.com

Please note we cannot guarantee the accuracy of these documents however they’re from
reputable sources and should provide guidance as you work with your lending and accounting
professionals.

Keck’s Food Service will continue to monitor Covid-19 developments closely and will work
diligently to support your business thru this difficult time. We value your business and will plan
to provide additional updates and KFS information for your review and reference. If you have
any questions please feel free to contact your sales or customer service representative.

Regards
BHK

Brian H. Keck

President - CEO

Keck's Food Service Inc.
2796 Route 328

Millerton Pa, 16936
1-570-537-2515 ext 212
bkeck@Kkecksfoodservice.com
www.kecksfoodservice.com

Attachments:
Paycheck Protection Program FAQs for Small Businesses



https://www.sba.gov/page/coronavirus-covid-19-small-business-guidance-loan-resources
https://disasterloan.sba.gov/ela/
https://www.restaurantowner.com/public/Restaurant-Owner-Resources-for-Surviving-the-Coronavirus-Crisis.cfm
https://www.restaurantowner.com/public/Restaurant-Owner-Resources-for-Surviving-the-Coronavirus-Crisis.cfm
https://www.restaurantbusinessonline.com/
mailto:bkeck@kecksfoodservice.com
http://www.kecksfoodservice.com/
http://www.kecksfoodservice.com/covid19/email04/Paycheck%20Protection%20Program%20FAQs%20for%20Small%20Businesses.pdf

